

[IEEE R3] Area 1 Report for October

James Imanian <james.imanian@ieee.org>

Mon 10/17/2022 3:54 PM

To: r3-excom2022@ieee.org <r3-excom2022@ieee.org>;sec-r03@ieee.org <sec-r03@ieee.org>;Donohoe, Pat <donohoe@ece.msstate.edu>

IEEE Region 3 EXCOM,

I'll be spending the next week doing these three tasks:

- 1) Asking sections how are election preparations going
- 2) Making sure sections and societies have the minimum two meetings in vTools to receive their rebates
- 3) In support of number 2, reviewing vTools for not reported meetings

I have no requests or emergency issues to bring up from the Area 1 sections.

Cheers,

Jamie

James Imanian

Area 1 Chair

james.imanian@ieee.org

m 831.224.2836